

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Elliott, Larry F. [mailto:larry.f.elliott@abc12.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 7:48 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: ABC12 News Flint water test results comment?

Mike,

We have just completed our own independent testing of multiple sites within the Flint water system and wonder if you'd be willing to look them over and give us your professional opinion.
I could email you the reports from the testing lab we used.

Larry Elliott
ABC12 News
(810)257-2805 office

PPI cell

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 8:38 AM
To: Daugherty Johnson; Hansen, Jeff
Cc: Brent Wright (bwright@cityofflint.com); Green, Warren
Subject: RE: MDEQ THM Meeting

Feel free to offer your times of availability for next week....so far, my calendar is open for all of next week....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Daugherty Johnson [mailto:djohnson@cityofflint.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Hansen, Jeff
Cc: Brent Wright (bwright@cityofflint.com); Green, Warren; Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Re: MDEQ THM Meeting

That day is not good for me. Were there other dates/times available?

Duffy

On Tue, Jan 27, 2015 at 4:07 PM, Hansen, Jeff <jrhansen@lan-inc.com> wrote:

Looks like we are confirmed for 9:00 am on 2/5/15 at the Flint WTP for the meeting requested by MDEQ to discuss progress and schedule.

Jeffrey R. Hansen

Senior Project Manager



Lockwood, Andrews
& Newnam, Inc.
A SED A GARY COMPANY

1311 South Linden Road, Suite B • Flint, MI 48532

T 810.820.2682



www.lan-inc.com • JRHansen@lan-inc.com